INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

TO: Members of the Indiana Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission

FROM: Douglas J. Boyle, Director of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
DATE: Friday, November 1, 2019

RE: Tentative 2020 Indiana Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Meeting Dates

Indiana Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Tentative 2020 Meeting Dates and Locations

1. Tuesday, January 7, 2020 — 9:00 a.m. (NOT TENTATIVE — confirmed with IDOA)
Location: Indiana Government Center South Conference Center, Conference Room B, 302
W. Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204

2. Tuesday, February 4, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

3. Tuesday, March 3, 2020 —9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

4. Tuesday, April 7, 2020 - 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

5. Thursday, May 7, 2020 —9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

6. Tuesday, June 2, 2020 —9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

7. Tuesday, July 7, 2020 - 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

8. Tuesday, August 4, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

9. Tuesday, September 1, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD
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10. Tuesday, October 6, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

11. Thursday, November 5, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

12. Tuesday, December 1, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: TBD

*Meetings dates are tentatively set based on the Commission’s established practice of
meeting on the first Tuesday of every month, unless a State holiday creates a conflict in
meeting on the first Tuesday of every month. This document will be updated and reissued
once meeting locations are confirmed.



